From:

To: Sunnica Energy Farm
Subject: REF EN EN010106 ON BEHALF OF WORLINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Date: 18 May 2022 21:36:42

Cllr. Paula MacKenzie, | am writing this on behalf of Worlington parish
Council worlmgtonp_arlshcouncﬂéhve.com

We are in agreement with the Parish Alliance (which we are part of) and the
Say NO to Sunnica Action Group responses, further to the statements in

their emails, Worlington parish council would like to add the following;
A. Whether the Preliminary Meeting should be delayed until Mid-July 2022

%S 510 not agree to the Preliminary meeting being delayed until mid July

If a delay is to be passed, we feel an}zl delays should be pushed back, at least
to the second week of September 2022. Overlapping summer holidays
where many interested parties will not be present isn’t an ideal situation.

B. The Applicant's proposed timetable to consult further on amendments
intended to form the formal Change Request to be made to the ExA

We feel, with the changes being proposed by Sunnica that a full Public
consultation should be held.

Lastly- Please note | have submitted two responses via this email.
One being from Worlington Parish Council, | am their
representative. This is due to the clerk, who has the only access to
our registered email is currently unavailable.

Cllr Paula MacKenzie





